
March 26th, 1931.

Mice J. L. 0. Gumming, 
Trafalgar Institute, 
Simpson Street, 
Montreal. ?. Q*

Dear Misa Gumming,

A circular notloe of your meeting 
of Governors on April 2nd no:-:t, .idirosood to 
Sir Arthur Ourrie, has cor^e into my hands. I 
am reasonably certain that there la no Intention 
to hure me attend in .3|r Arthur*» ate d, but in 
case you do wish me to go I shall be glad to do 
so.

I thin* I should not have sent you 
this enquiry had it not boon that roeontly I 
received a communication from *!?. f• '!. TTaodonnell 
hinting that I should acquaint myealf with a 
certain project at Trafalgar against the Principal’s 
re turn.

Will you pleaee just tell me frankly 
whether you wish ne to go or not?

Tours sincerely,


